Stephanie Lindsey

From: Stephanie Lindsey

Sent: Wednesday, March 22, 2023 1:05 PM

To: Ezell Brown; mbanes@co.newton.ga.us

Cc: Ihamp@co.newton.ga.us; asanders@co.newton.ga.us; Demond Mason; Stan Edwards;
rcowan@co.newton.ga.us; Sharon Collins; jsmith@co.newton.ga.us

Subject: Fairview Estates and Fairview Community Park Issues

Attachments: Correspondence to the Board of Commissioners.pdf

| humbly submit the attachment as a means to begin a search for a viable solution to an issue in our community. Some
of the measures outlined herein can be instituted in a timely manner. By timely, | mean less than sixty days if given
priority. Thank you for your consideration.

Stephanie R. Lindsey

THE LINDSEY FIRM, P.C.
1182B Washington Street, SW
Covington, Georgia 30014
Tel: (404) 373-3989

Fax: (404) 373-3990

IMPORTANT NOTICE: This email and all attachments are CONFIDENTIAL and intended SOLELY for the
recipients as identified in the "To", "CC" and "BCC" lines of this email. If you are not an intended recipient,
your receipt of this email and its attachments is the result of an inadvertent disclosure or unauthorized
transmittal. Sender reserves and asserts all rights to confidentiality, including all privileges which may apply.
Pursuant to those rights and privileges, immediately DELETE and DESTROY all copies of the email and its
attachments, in whatever form, and immediately NOTIFY the sender at (404) 373-3989 of your receipt of this
email. . Ifyou are not the intended recipient, you received this document in error and are hereby notified that
any further review, disclosure, dissemination, distribution, copying, or use of the information contained herein
(including any reliance thereon) by you or anyone else is STRICTLY PROHIBITED.

NO DUTIES ARE INTENDED OR CREATED BY THIS COMMUNICATION IN THE ABSENCE OF
AN EXECUTED FEE CONTRACT OR ENGAGEMENT LETTER. All rights of the sender for violations
of the confidentiality and privileges applicable to this email and any attachments are expressly reserved.



